Regular Session August 22, 1988

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 AM in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Farris presiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved with one correction.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 3655 On the motion by Allen Martin, second by Henry Hensley, the Court gave preliminary approval to the In-House Computer System.
- 'To hear & consider information regarding Lot 81B located in Last Frontier Subdivision, Pct #2-Tommy Evans: OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

- **3656** On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Martin, the Court approved the 3-2-1 % discounts of 1988 Taxes as set forth in Section 31.05(b) of the Texas Property Code.
- **3657** On the motion by John Mizell, second by Martin, the Court approved the contract for assessment & collection services for Quinlan I.S.D. subject to County Attorney review. The County Judge is authorized to sign the contract for Hunt County.
- **3658** On the motion by Martin, second by Mizell, the Court approved the preliminary plat on <u>Wall View</u> <u>Estates</u>, <u>Section I Wayland Walker (Pct #4)</u>.
- 3659 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court approved the preliminary plat on <u>Oak Haven</u> <u>Subdivision</u>, Pct #1 with the stipulation that the phrase "at any time except existing County Road" be removed from the plat.
- 3660 on the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court adopted a resolution to disapprove the 1989 Appraisal and Collection District Budget. Unanimous Vote.
- 366 On the motion by Judge Farris, second by Lyon, the Court approved the Interlocal Agreement for Medical Examiner Services with Collin County.
- **3662** On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court approved the Intergovernmental Contract between Hunt County & the City of Greenville (Shelby St. & Old Dallas Hwy.) Pct #2.
- **3663** On the motion by Mizell, second by Martin, the Court approved, with the 'no Hunt County liability' statement, the request from Southwestern Bell Telephone Co. to locate line on public roadways in Pct #3 as shown on the maps attached to the requests.
- 3664 On the motion by Hensley, second by Lyon, the Court approved the request from Farmers Electric Cooperative, Inc. to locate line on public roadways in Pct #2 as shown on the maps attached to the requests.
- **3665** On the motion by Mizell, second by Hensley, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for sale certain surplus equipment from Pct #3. There will be an auction held on September 17th & the Court will receive sealed bids on some of the equipment to be determined after the auction.
- **3666** On the motion by Mizell, second by Hensley, the Court approved the Election Judges & Alternates for 1988-89. Recommended list was submitted by the County Clerk.
- 3667 On the motion by Hensley, second by Lyon, the Court approved the final road inspection on Paradise Estates Pct #2 subject to full inspection by the Court.
- **3668** On the motion by Mizell, second by Hensley, the Court confirmed approval of the final road inspection of Deer Trails Lane and gave preliminary plat approval of <u>Deer Trails</u> for filing purposes only.
- 3669 On the motion by Martin, second by Mizell, the accounts payable were approved.

Personnel & Payroll Changes:

Sheriff's Dept. - Remove Sherry Goode, add Deborah L Andrews, R-2, eff. 8-12-88. County Clerk - Remove Michael H. Hensley and Virginia Banner eff. 8-12-88. Add Lawrence C Crouch, parttime \$4 per hr, eff. 8-29-88.

3670 Approved on the motion by Martin, second by Lyon.

(Cont. from Page 310)

367/ The Court went into Budget workshop. On the motion by Judge Farris, second by John Mizell, the Court approved a preliminary budget to be filed in the County Clerk's office.

FOR: Farris, Mizell, Martin, Lyon, AGAINST: Hensley.

Motion Carries.

Court Adjourned.

ξŗ.